



U.S. Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

Office of the Regional Administrator
Southern Region

P.O. Box 22636
Atlanta, GA 30320

Carla Welborn
Ingalls Shipbuilding, Inc.
P. O. Box 149
Pascagoula, Mississippi 39568-
0149

Dear Ms. Welborn:

A representative from our Network Management Section, ASD-473, reviewed your request for a change of your authorized shipboard radar testing time. You mentioned in your memorandum that the restriction allowing testing only on Saturday and Sunday during the hours of 0500-08-0900 Zulu is delaying completion of your testing on the RAN 11L radar and you are asking permission to perform these test during the week and during daylight hours.

I am pleased to inform you that your request has been approved. As before, you are requested to inform the Federal Aviation Administration's Air Route Traffic Control Center (ARTCC) in Houston, Texas at (281) 234-5310 prior to your test. At that time they will inform you if the test will be allowed. You must provide them with telephone numbers so that if a problem occurs, the test can be terminated.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Jim Burchfield, Network Management Section, ASD-4738 at (404) 385-6672.

Sincerely,

Author 1
Title 1



Federal Aviation Administration
Southern Region

1701 Columbia Avenue, College Park, GA 30337-2745
P.O. Box 20636, Atlanta, GA 30320-0631

Facsimile Cover Sheet

To: **Carla Welborn**
Phone: 228-935-5178
Fax: 228-935-4742

From: **Jim Burchfield**
Phone: (404)305-6672
Fax: (404)305-6677
Date: 12/20/2001

Comments:
Carla,

Here is a copy of the letter I wrote giving y'all permission to transmit during the day. I tried to e-mail you but my system would not accept it.

1 + cover Page(s) to Follow